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Addendum 2 Questions and Answers

1. Does this project cover project management support for the implementation
system?
~ Yes .. see bulletE & F

2. Are the bullets listed under item F in the scope of work specific to item F for New
Tower Sites, or do these apply to all stages of the project?
~ All stages .. see bullet B "potential future needs"

3. Because costs are not identified in the selection/evaluation process, how will they
be factored in to the evaluation of proposals?

4. Will the County please clarify the difference between “full-time” and “part-time” as
defined under section 2(1)(c) and 2(1)(d)? Is it fair to assume that full-time
personnel will be the primary individuals supporting the project, and part-time
personnel will be subject matter experts that will support the project on an as-
needed basis?
~ Yes it's fair to assume fulltime personnel supporting the project. However, the
county would like to have fulltime PMP and PE. If that isn't possible, it will not
disqualify you.

We are unsure what you want on question 3. Cost will be negotiated with the number 1
ranked firm and if we can’t agree with that firm we will move to number 2, and so on.

5. RFQ Page 7, Introduction, last paragraph and Page 8, Scope of Services — The
scope requests services including “professional guidance to the County including
recommendations on the repair or replacement of the towers and associated
assemblages” and to “advise the County of the repair and/or enhancements of
the existing towers, network or erecting of a new tower in compliance with FAA
Circulars”. Does this scope require structural analysis by a licensed structural
engineer?

No.



